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MADISON
COUNTY

~_~" PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, MS 39046 / 601-855-5534
kesha.buckner@madison-co.com

August 17, 2020

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Kesha Buckner, Purchasing Cler
Subject: August 2020 Travel Card Reconciliation Report

Per Department of Finance and Administration regulations, please accept this report
into your minutes and authorize payment of the same.



DEPARTMENT TRAVEL CARDS

BOS1 CARD
BOS1 CARD TOTAL

BOS2 CARD

BOS2 CARD TOTAL

HR CARD
HR CARD TOTAL

EMA CARD
EMA CARD TOTAL

SO1 CARD
SO1 CARD TOTAL

SO2 CARD

SO2 CARD TOTAL

TOTAL TO PAY

CARD USER

Paul Griffin

NO ACTIVITY

NO ACTIVITY

NO ACTIVITY

NO ACTIVITY

NO ACTIVITY

TRAVEL CARD RECONCILATION

STATEMENT CLOSING DATE: 8/1/2020

PURPOSE  USE DATE =~ VENDOR NAME

Lodging

7/21/2020

Beau Rivage

AMOUNT

$200.48
$200.48
($200.48)

DESCRIPTION

meeting



Kesha Buckner

|

From: CustomerCare@beaurivage.com

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Kesha Buckner

Subject: Room Cancellation (Confirmation : MO43D5AF3)

UTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
i e

el

attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Date: 07/23/2020
Dear Paul Griffin,
We are pleased to provide you with the details of your upcoming trip.

Room Reservations:

Cancelled Room Details:
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Cancelled Reservation




BEST AVAILABLE RATE

Guest Name: Paul Griffin
Arrival: 08/10/2020
Departure: 08/13/2020
B TIFE] Nights: 3
SHECK | Refund Amount: $200.48

Thank you for considering Beau Rivage Resort & Casino as your resort destination. If you need further assistance, please contact us toll free

Thank You,

MGM Resorts International

Beau Rivage Resort & Casino, 875 Beach Blvd, Biloxi, MS 38530
PRIVACY POLICY | MGMRESORTS.COM
Copyright MGM Resorts International. All rights reserved.
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Wl inTERNATIONAL
REWARDS



Account Number Ending In: XXXX XXXX XXXX 7579

CARD SERVICES
PO BOX 419734
KANSAS GITY MO 64141-6734 UMB
Please Detach And Enclose Tap Portion With Payment
New Balance Payment Due Date Past Due Amount Minimum Payment Amount Enclosed
0.00 08/28/20 0.00 0.00 $
. Please check box if making address change as
g:,? scel:ve;ike: ayable To: D indicated on the back
MADISON COUNTY BOS 42782

Card Services MADISON COUNTY BOS Q207
PO Box 875852 PO BOX 608
Kansas City MO 64187-5852 CANTON MS 39046-0608

4?71562198100757?9 0000000 00OOOOO

2-1

Account Number Ending In; XXXX XXXX XXXX 7579

Summary of-Account Activity - ... .- .| | Paymentinformation

Previous Balance $ 0.00 Statement Closing Date 08/03/20
Payments - 0.00

Other Credits - 0.00 New Balance 0.00
Purchases/Debits + 0.00 Minimum Payment Dus 0.00
Cash Advances + 0.00 Payment Due Date 08/28/20
Finance Charges + 0.00 Past Due Amount 0.00
New Balance 0.00

Credit Limit 20,000.00

Available Cradit 20,000.00

An amount followed by a minus (-) is a creditor a
cradit balance, unless otherwise indicated.

PAYMENT ADDRESS ACCOUNT INQUIRIES AND CARD SERVICES
CARD SERVICES LOST OR STOLEN CARDS PO BOX 419734
PO BOX 875852 888-494-5141 KANSAS CITY MO 64141-6734

KANSAS CITY, MO 64187-5852
Telephoning about billing errors will not preserve your rights under federal law. See the Billing Rights Summary on the reverse side.

Transaction Information

P'urchas'os, Cash:Advancas, Payments, Credits:
Date’. ate ; andAdjusnnents'sinoelas!statemam R )
07/21 07/22 2443106JWP5AYH7GG BEAU RIVAGE - ADV DEP 8552755733 MS 200.48
MCC: 3764 MERCHANT ZIP: 395630
LODGING CHECK-IN DATE: 07/21/20
SALESTAX:$ 0.00 TAX INCLUDED:
07/23 07/26  7443106JYPSD04KHM BEAU RIVAGE - ADV DEP 8552755733 MS 200.48-
MCC: 3764 MERCHANT ZIP: 39530

SALESTAX:$ 0.00 TAX INCLUDED:

08/03 08/03 000000000000COMPC ~ TOTAL PURCHASES $200.48 0.00
TOTAL RETURNS $200.48
TOTAL $0.00
R G :-Interest charge Calculatmn
Your Annual Percentaga Rate (APR) is lhe annual interest rate on your account
Annual
Current Billing Period Percentage Balance Subject to Interest
Type of Batance Rate (APR) Interest Rate Charge
Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Advances 0.00 0.00 0.00

Periodic rates and APRs may vary. See your Cardmember Agreement for an explanation. There is a 25-day grace period
for Purchases but not for Cash Advances. You can avoid additional finance charges on Purchases if you pay the

New Balance within 25 days of the Statement Closing Date (which may not be the same as the Payment Due Date). See
reverse side for important information and disclosures and, if an Annual Fee was posted above, regarding renewals.

UMB will begin using text messaging to confirm suspicious transactions for credit cardholders with mobile phone numbers on
record. Learn more about how UMB looks out for our customers by visiting UMB.com/fraudalerts.

»
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BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In case of Errors or Questions About Your Bill

If you think your bill is wrong or if you need more information about investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill
a transaction on your bill, write to us on a separate sheet at the that are not in question. While we investigate your qusstion, we
address shown below as soon as possible. We must hear from you cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the
no later than 60 days after we sent you the first bill on which the emor amount you question.

or problem appeared. You can telephono us, but doing so will not

praserve your rights. Specis! Ruie for Credit Card Purchases.

[f you have a problem with the quality of goods or services that you
rchased with a credit card, and you have tried in good faith to

*  Your name and account number. pu i |

+ The dollar amount of the suspected corect the problem with the merchant, you may not have to pay

. the remaining amount due on the goods or services. You have this
I:a)nasecrm;ib"emeefwandexptam it you can, why you believe there is protection only whan the purchase price was more than $50 and the

purchase was made in your home state or within 100 miles of your
If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure gbout. mailing address. (!f we own or operate the merchant, or if we mailed

; you the advertisement for the property or services, all purchases are
You do not have to pay any smount in question while we are coverad regardless of amount or location of purchase).

In your letter, give us the following information:

SEND INQUIRIES AND BILLING ERROR NQTICES TO: Card Center, P.O. Box 419734, Kensas Cily, MO. 64141 (800) 821-5184, In the Kansas
City area, call 816-843-2000. Telephoning us will not preserve your Billing Error Rights.

In order to be credited to your account on the date received, your payment must be accompanied by the top portion of your statement and must be
received at P.0. Box 219736, Kansas City, Missouri 64121-8738 by 10.00 a.m. Payments received at such location after 10:00 a.m. will be credited
on the followmg busmess day. and paymenls received at any other address will be credited promptly but may be delayed up to five (5) days.

i eck. When you send us a check drawn on a consumer 8ccount as payment on your account, you
conseru lo our convedlng the m toan eleqronic (ACH) debit to collect it. See your Cardholder Agreement for further information. if we are
unable lo collact the debit electronically, you consent to our creation of a paper drafl in the amount of your original check, which we will send to your
financls! institution for collection.

EXPLANATION OF FINANCE CHARGES

1. Finance Charges. During the Billing Period that ends on the “Statement Closing Date” printed on the front of each Monthly Statement, your Account may,
subject to stated excaptions and conditions, be assessed a Finance cmirge for the applicable Billing Period. The Finance Charge may consist of one or more of the

fallowing: a cash advance fee finance charge (which Is a fixed t) and/or a periadic rate fi charge. Any periodic rate finance charge charged to your
Account during the Current Billing Period is calculated by multiplying a monthly penodtc rate times the “Cash Advance Average Daily Balance®, the *Purchase
Advance Average Daily Balance" and each "Same-as-Cash Purchasa (or P ional ltem) A ge Daily Balance" of your Account for the Cumem Billing Period

and, if applicable, times the “Purchase Advance Average Daily Balance® of your Account for the immediately-preceding Billing Period (the *Previous Billing Period™).

2. Balanco Computation. The Cash Advance Average Daily Balance of your Account for the Current Billing Period is computed by adding together the “Cash
Advance Daily Balance” for each day in the Current Billing Period and dividing thal sum by the number of days in the Current Billing Period. Tha *Purchass Advarce
Average Daily Balance® of your Account for the Current Billing Period is computed by adding together the *Purchase Advance Daily Balance® for each day in the
Current Billing Period (oxclusive of Same-as-Cash Purchases and other Promational items) and dividing that sum by the number of days in the Cumrent Billing
Period. The “Same-as-Cash Purchase (or Promotional ltem) Average Daily Balance” for the Current Billing Period of each Same-as-Cash Purchase or Promotional
Hlem on your Account is computed by adding together the Same-as-Cash Purchase (or Pramotional ltem) Daily Balance for each day in the Current Billing Period.

The “Cash Advance Daily Balance”, *Purchase Advance Daily Balance® and “Same-as-Cash Purchase (or Promotional tem) Daily Balance" for \ each day in the
Curmrent Billing Period are calculated as explained below. For purposes of such calculations, each qualifying Purchase made under a *Same-as-Cash Program” is
refened to as a “Deferral” for the period of time (the *Deferral Period™) during which no periodic rate finance charge is assessed to your account for the Same-as-
Cash Purchase pursuant to the terms and conditions of the promotional program. The transaction information section on the front of each Monthly Statement will
reflect the amount of each Same-as-Cash Purchase and Promoticnal item posted to your Account, together with the date on which the Deferral Period for a Same-
as-Cash Purchase will expire.

A. Ifthe New Balance (after subtracting all Deferrals) shown on your Pravious Monthly Statement was zero or was paid in full within 25 days of the Statement
Closing Date shown thereon, then: (i) the Cash Advance Daily Balance for each day of the Current Billing Period is calculatad by taking the amount of all of your
posted unpaid Cash Advancas as of the beginning of that day, adding any new Cash Advances posted o your Account as of that day and subtracting any portion of
any payments or credits posted to your Account as of that day that ware applied agains! your p unpaid Cash Advances, and (i) the Purchasa Advance Daily
Balance for each day in the Current Biiting Period will be zero, and the Purchase Advancae Average Daily Balance will not be computed during the Current Billing
Period.

B. If, however, the New Balance (after subtracting all Deferrals) shawn on your Previous Monthly Statement was not paid in full on or before the Payment Due
Date shown thereon, then (i) the Cash Advance Daily Balance for each day in the Current Billing Period is calculated in the same way as described in subsection
2A (-) above, and (i) the Purchase Advance Daily Balance for each day in the Current Billing Period is calculated by taking the amount of all posted unpaid
P Advances (exclusi ofSamo-as-CashPurehasesamlPmﬂvotmaldm)wramnchmd\argaswaomemamnd\argesmmmmas
of the'beginning of that day. adding any new Purchase Advances (biher than Same-as-Cash Purchases and Promotionallems) and return check chargasand”
documentation charges posted to your Account as of that day. and sublracting any portion of any payments or credits posted to your Acoount as of that day that were
applied against your posted unpaid Purchase Advances (other than Same-as-Cash Purchases and Promotional items) and retumn check charges and documentation
charges.

C. Each Sams-as-Cash Purchase {or Promotional item) Daily Balance for each day in the Current Billing Pericd is equal to the difference between the original
amount of the Same-as-Cash Purchase or Promotional ltem and the sum of all payments or credits posted to your Account prior to and as of that day that were
applied against the Same-as-Cash Purchase or Promotional ltem. The Purchase Advance Average Daily Balance for the Previous Billing Period {(exclusive of Same-
as-Cash Purchases and Promotional items) is calculated by adding togethsr the Purchase Advencs Daily Balance for each day in the Previous Billing Period and
dividing that sum by the number of days in the Previous Billing Period. The Purchase Advance Daily Balance for each day in the Previous Billing Period is calculated
by taking the amount of all Purchase Advances (other than tha Seme-as-Cash Pun:hases and Promotronal items) and retum check charges and documentation
charges first posted to your Account during the Previous Billing Period that in unpaid as of the beglinning of that day, adding any new Purchase Advances
(other than the Same-as-Cash Purchases and Promotional ttems) and retum check charges and douunemation charges posted to your Account as of that day,
and subtracting any portion of any payments or credits posted to your Account as of that day that were applied against your unpald Purchase Advances (other than
the Same-as-Cash Purchases and Promotional items) and retum check charges and documentation charges. The balances for Same-as-Cash purchases will be
included in the Purchasa Advance Average Daily Balance when the applicable Deferral Period expires and will no fonger appear on your Monthly Statement as a
separate Same-as-Cash (or promotional item Daily Balance).

3. Froe Ride Period.
A. Cash Advances. A periodic rate finance charge applies to all Cash Advances from the date they are posted lo your Account until paid in full.

B. Same-as-Cash Purchases. Although a periodic rate finance charge will accrue monthly on a Samae-as-Cash Purchase from the date it is first posted to your
Account, the accrued periodic rate finance charges will not be charged to your Account if the full amount of the Same-as-Cash Purchase is paid by the end of its
Deferral Period. At the end of the Deferral Pertod, howsver, if the full amount of the Same-as-Cash Purchase has not been paid, the perodic rate finance charges
that accrued on the Same-as-Cash Purchase during the prior Billing Periods of its Deferral period, and a periodic rate finance charge on the unpaid balance of the
Same-as-Cash Purchase for the Current Billing Period, will be charged to your Account. A periodic rate fi chargeona Si Cash Purchase whose Defi
Period has expired will continue to be charged to your Account during each following Billing Period in which any portion of the Same-as-Cash Purchase remains
unpaid. On the front side of each Monmly Stazement. tha amount of the periodic rate finance charge for each Same-as-Cash Purchase whose Deferral Period has
expired (i) app in the tra tion ir ton, and (ii), on the last page. is included in the *Account Summary” or the “Finance Chargs® box, but will not be
part of the “Finance Charge Computation” disciosad in the “Finance Charge !nformation” box. After expiration of the Deferral Period, Same-as-Cash Purchases will
no longer be reported on your Monthly Statement.

C. Other Purchase Advances. Purchase Advances (including Promotional items, but excluding Same-as-Cash Purchases) and retum check charges and
documentation charges first posted to your Account during the Current Billing Perlod incur a periodic rate finance charge from the date they are posted to your
Account until paid in full, unless (i) the New Balance (after subtracting all Deferrals) shown on your Previous Monthly Statement was zero or was paid in full onor
before the Payment Due Date shown thereon, and (ii) the New Balance (after subtracting all Deferrals) shown on your Current Monthly SIatemen! is paud in full on
or before the Payment Bue Date shown thereon. it the conditions described in (i) and (i) above are both satisfied, you will avoid periodic rete-fi on-all—
Purchase Advances (including on Promotional items thal are not Cash Advances, and other than accrugls on Deferrels), retum m charges and dowmenlabm
charges first posted during the Current Billing Period. If the condition described in (i) above (relating to the payment of your prior batance) is sabsﬁed but the
condition described in (ii) abave (retating to the pay of your balance) is not satisfied, then, at the beginning of the immediatety-foll g Billing Period,
a periodic rate finance charge will ba j on gll Purchase Ad\ (including P ional items that are not Cash Advances, but exdudmg Delerrals) first
posted to your Account during the Current Billing Period; the amount of such Finance Charge (exclusive of Finance Charges on Promotional items) will sppear on
your immadiately-following Monthly Statement, and will show the dollar amount of the Current Billing Period Purchase Advence Average Daily Balance on which it
was calculated (such Purchase Advance A ge Dally Bal will be identifled on the front of the last page of such following Monthly Statement as your "Average
Daily Balance® for the *Previous Billing Period’).
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